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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of

Geecee Ventures Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Geecee Ventures
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries, (Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the consolidated statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2024, of its consolidated profit and consolidated total other
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year

then ended.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Act. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. This
matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
~~wholerand in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s response to Key Audit Matters

1. Revenue Recognition

The Company’s most significant revenue streams
involve sale of residential and commercial units
representing 63.16% of the total revenue from
operations of the Company.

Revenue is recognised post transfer of control of
residential and commercial units to customers
for the amount / consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for
those units. The trigger for revenue recognition
is normally completion of the project and receipt
of approvals on completion from relevant
authorities, post which the contract becomes
non-cancellable.

The risk for revenue being recognised in an
incorrect period presents a key audit matter due
to the financial significance.

Our audit procedures included following:

and
tested
of key
revenue

Evaluating the  design
implementation and

operating effectiveness
internal controls over
recognition.

Evaluating the accounting policies
adopted by the Company for
revenue recognition to check those
are in line with the applicable
accounting standards and their
consistent application to the
significant sales contracts.

Scrutinising the revenue journal
entries raised throughout the
reporting period and comparing
details of a sample of these
journals, which met certain risk-
based criteria, with relevant
underlying documentation.

Testing timeliness of revenue
recognition by comparing individual
sample sales transactions to
underlying contracts.

Conducting site visits during the
year for selected projects to
understand the scope, nature and
progress of the projects.

Considering the adequacy of the
disclosures in the standalone
financial statements in respect of
the judgments taken in recognising
revenue for residential and
commercial property units in
accordance with Ind AS 115,




2. Inventories

Inventories held by the Company comprising of
finished goods and construction work in progress
represent 37.29% of the Company’s total assets.
Inventory may be held for long periods of time
before sale, making it vulnerable to reduction in
net realizable value (NRV). This could result in an
overstatement of the value of inventory when
the carrying value is higher than the NRV.

Assessing NRV

NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs
necessary to make the sale and estimated costs
of completion (in case of construction work-in-
progress). The inventory of finished goods and
construction work-in- progress is not written
down below cost when completed flats/ under-
construction flats /properties are expected to be
sold at or above cost.

For NRV assessment, the estimated selling price
is determined for a phase, sometimes
comprising multiple units.

The assessment and application of write-down of
inventory to NRV are subject to significant
judgement by the Company.

As such inappropriate assumptions in these
judgements can impact the assessment of the
carrying value of inventories. Considering the
Company’s judgement associated with long
dated estimation of future market and economic
conditions and materiality in the context of total
assets of the Company, we have considered
assessment of net realizable value of inventory
as key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included:

L]

Understanding from the Company
the basis of estimated selling price
for the unsald units and units
under construction.

Evaluating the design and testing
operating effectiveness of controls
over preparation and update of
NRV  workings by designated
personnel. Testing controls related
to Company's review of key

estimates, including estimated
future selling prices and costs of
completion for property
development projects.

Evaluating the Company'’s
judgement  with regards to
application of write-down of

inventory units by auditing the key
estimates, data inputs and
assumptions adopted in the
valuations. Comparing expected
future average selling prices with
available market conditions such as
price range available under
industry reports published by
reputed consultants and the sales
budget plans maintained by the
Company.

Comparing the estimated
construction costs to complete
each project with the Company’s
updated budgets. Re-computing
the NRV, on a sample basis, to test
inventory units are held at the
lower of cost and NRV.




Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directars are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, but
does not include the standalone and consolidated financial statements and our auditors' report

thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information, compare with the consolidated financial statements of the
subsidiary companies audited by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and,
in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditors and consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the subsidiaries, is traced from their financial
statements audited by other auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Helding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the
Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The
respective Management and Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding

Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of
Directors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each
entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern




and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group is responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of each entity.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group (Holding company and subsidiaries) to cease to continue as a going
concern.




* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the Financial Statements of such entities or business activities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the Independent Auditors. For the other
entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have
been audited by other Auditors, such other Auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of the four subsidiaries
included in the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements reflect total assets
of Rs.579.71 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total income (before consolidation adjustment) of Rs.
30.66 lakhs, total net profit/(loss) after tax (before consolidation adjustment) of Rs. (8.58) lakhs
and total comprehensive income/(loss) (before consolidation adjustment) of Rs. (8.58) lakhs for




the year ended March 31, 2024 and net cash outflows of Rs. 3.61 lakhs for the year ended March
31, 2024, as considered in the Statement. These financial statements subsidiaries have been
audited by other auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion and conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of this subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditor and the
procedures performed by us as stated under Auditor’s Responsibilities section above.

Our opinion on the consclidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the
consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the Statutory Auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated
in India, nene of the Directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as
on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A,
which is based on the Auditor's reports of the Holding company and subsidiary companies
incorporated in India to whom internal financial controls over financial reporting is applicable.
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies, for the reasons
stated therein.
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g. In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,
2024 has been paid/provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, incorporated in India
to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the

Act,

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated financial
position of the Group in its consolidated financial statements — Refer Note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has beery no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

iv. a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the




representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. Dividend declared or paid during the year by the holding company is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the
respective auditors of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures/joint operations
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, the company, subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures/joint operations
have used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3 (1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is
not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

I. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARQ”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARQO reports issued by us for the
Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated Financial statements of the
Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no
qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports,

For M R B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 136306W

cnanslaya™

Ghanshyam Gupta

Partner

Membership No.: 138741
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 21, 2024

UDIN: 24138741BKEEKS3292




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Financial statements of Geecee Ventures Limited (“the
Holding Company”) as of March 31, 2024, We have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to the financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, which are incorporated in India
as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in
India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding company and its
subsidiaries, which are incorporated in India, considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls QOver Financial Reporting (“the
Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the respective entity’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial contrals, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Cantrols and,
both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgemerit,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial control system with reference to financial statemients of the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India.

Meaning of company’s internal financial control over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated Financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
__pr_eparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

e rm
- ) —

[ By } 'I
('J:'?“ FRIN .”.I)

L
)
N &

[




accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated Financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below,
the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the respective
companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls aver financial reporting insofar as it relates to one subsidiary companies
which are entities incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of
such companies incarporated in India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For M R B & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber: 136306W

claaneirtar

Ghanshyam Gupta

Partner

Membership No.: 138741
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 21, 2024

UDIN: 24138741BKEEKS3292




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2024
CIN: L24249H1984P1.CO32170

i {Rs.In Lakhs).
Particulars ::“ As 3t 315t March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
A |ASSETS
Pragerty, Plantand Egulfiment 2 292755 1,937.92
Ihvestrignt Praparty 3 313,04 42077
Goadwill 4 106.86 106,86
Financial assets r
Investments 5 2680536 25483516
Dther 6 12711 LI8.86
Deforred tax ausets (el) 19 11349 153.64
Ohier pan Ehnent assets A ggan 872
30,576.32 | 28,675.73
Inventories 8 27,124.95 23812 31
Finaidial ascats
Investments 5 597680 &,184:64
Trade receivables 9 BAa.Y. 15039
Cash ind cash equlvalents 10 764262 3,84168
Banik balarices other than abave b 1] 1589 21,05
Loans 1 204 294.39
Othrg 12 5837 5684
Curreet tax assits (et) 13 23697 225104
(dJther cure=nt assats i} 50578, A0.61
42.331.40 33,131.99
TOTAL ASSESTS 72,907.73 5180772
B LEQJITY'& LIABILITIES
|Equity :
Eguity dhre capital 15 20auy 2,091.07
Othur dguity 16 61,422.84 54,015.78
Equity stirilwtabls to the shareholders of the company 64,514.01 56.106.96 |
fan contralling interests 17 17655 179,37
Total Equity 54,690.56 55,286.33
Liabilithes
Employes beneafit obligaions 14 4130 16.96
Daferved tox labilitias [Net) 1 211522 1,464,65
_ 2,156.61 1.490.65
Current Liabilities
Firnncinl liahilities
Trade 20
Total outstanding dues of small enterprizes o micra-entecprises 6478 Ad a1
Tatal outstanding dies of creditors ather than small enterprises and micro :
esitarariies 753,98 174,75
‘Other Inyaseial Halilitiss 24 17242 9933
Frniployes benelit obligations 2 17.55 4570
Pravisions 3 SEFT 54,7721
(blyessi ta Iiatlltes () M 381 -
(CHter curvant leyites 25 439348 3637.77
5,060.55 +030.74
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _ 72,907.72 772
The accompinying fotes are gn driegral paci of thiess finandial stat 15 110 4§
In terms= of our attachdd report of éven'dite.
For MR B & ASSOUATES Far and'on béhalf of the Board Of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Nombiar 136306W g
A o ——
Clronsharam %—*“““{ Ao
GHANSHYAM P, GUPTA VIV SURESHEUMAR GAURAV SHYAMSLIKHA
PARTNER ; WHOLETIME DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
MEMBERSHIP NO: 138 DiN: QOO5385%
- p ]'
,-l ‘&/
VIDIT G, DHANDHARIA
CHIEF FIIANCIAL OFFICER
PLACE : IAUMIBAI
DATE : 2151 May, 2024




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

CIN: L24249MH1984P1E032170
(Rs, in Lakhs)
= Nate For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
! it ar Ende:
i No. 31st March, 2024 31st March; 2023
11 [Reviniue from cperdtians
a  (Netsales & Income from Operations 26 6,365.49 2803.07
b incometram lnvestrments & Loans: 7 330242 110219
i - 966791 4,00526
2 [Other inogme 28 43.04 13101
3 |Total Incomé (1+2) 9,710.85 413627
4 |Expenses
Cost of rea estate material & dirdet expenses 2 6:992.55 299375
Changes in'inventortes 30 (2.978.67) ILETL20)
[Employes benefits expenses b 1 52856 A94.68
Finance cost 32 648 0.4
Dapresiation 2 18483 1263
Other expensas 33 626,86 69115
Total axpenses _5,A72.55 270158
5 |Profit before exceptional items and tax {3 - 4] 4,338.30 1,439.68 |
6 |Exzeptional fems
T |profit belore tax (5 - 6) 431430 143468
&  |Tnx Expenses 34
(1) Curyen tax 573,21 114 37
(2) Latsrred 4x 14758 (3540}
(3] T I raspect of earlier years (11082} (a.48)
g ishipre of Profit flloss) of @ssoclate/ foint ventiires (net) [006) 10,3
10 |Profit / (Loss) far the year (7-849) 372207 1,360.17
1L [Other Comprehensive Incomu/(losses)
A [items that will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of profit & loss
I [Remeasurements of the defimad benefit plans [13.30) {10:82)
I It chiangss In Rl value of nvestiignts (efuity shares | 5,899.28 13903 |
il [Iheone te reliting to ftenis that will ot be reclassified sulisequently 1o profit of loss 78559 162 453
B |[ttams that will be reclassified subs Ty ko of profit & loss
| Nt changes in i value of investinaits [other fian equity shires |
I [Iheome i relating to items that will be reclassified subzaguently to profit of foss
Total other comprehensive income/(lossas) far the year 5,100.39 1220.86
12 [Total comprahansive income/(lasses) for the year (10 4 11) 8,822.48 238115 |
Prafit for the year attribitable to:
|shareholders of the Company a724.89 116270
Meneontrolling intarasy _{z.82) 1253]
3,722.07 1,160.17
Total comprehensive income far the yoar attributable to;
Sharhiglders of the Compay 882628 238366
Man-controlling inter est {2.82) (253)
8,822.456 2,381.13
13" |Edrmings per shure [Fate value of Rs 10/~ eachl:
fastc & Diluted 35 17.40 5,55
The-accompanying notes are anintegral gart ohinsss finarcial statements 1o 48 |
In termes of our attached report of sven date.
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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DATE : 215t May, 2024 DATE : 2151 My, 2024




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

CONSOLDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED S15T MARCH, 2024

CIN: L28240MHI984PL 032170
[Rs. in Loldhs}
: Far The Year Ended ‘Far The Year Ended
Particutars 315t March, 2024 3158 March, 2023
(A Cash flow fram operating activitins i
4;338:30 143468
i irtisat) 184,83 12203
Irteirest Expatives 645 1042
Rubdized (Guirf) f Loss on sale of lmbismants 178,13 {245.57)
Uncealized [Gain) / Loss o shld of investments f1,24.89) 56
{Galn}/iass on sale of [rvestmant Praperty (8.38)) 13:28)
{Galn}/toss on seln of property, plimt & agyiptment - 1073
Pividand reeeivesd 76 (288:12)
Arovisinn fol lnawe sncashimint 730 (2,415.4i 2.08 {241.55)
Opatating grofit { (ays] befane working capltsl changes 1,922,498 118545
y : ) CHETTAL IT g preets
Inventaiiens - 528654 {1,562 54
CUTT=Nt investmients {£,782.14) 5,800.05
Leam 158.55 195,60)
Trade rcenmblies (#95.96] piom ]
Othar turment Tinanclal assets (1:23) 23838
Cither current apasts (10617 (3188
Ciehar nen current laancial nasets [BAS)) (4085
Othet non current atsets o8] 3,67
Adjirstments for incrance f (decsenti]) in operating Hebillbes:
Tralld payshles N S48,/ 1755.54)
Ot elineid fimnedil Likbilities 7204 118.45)
Empliyes bahefit ctiizatian 1421 15:23)
Frowaiam (1.47]
Cthar current ahilities 135542 3.232.12
(3.29569] 5,269.63
Caih peneratnd from operations 12,372:83) 746276
et income w {paid] / refunds | I35 301 (E25.92)|
Mot cush flow from / (used in) operating sctivities [A) {2,090.13 683584
. Cash How fromn investiing adiivities
[Pimelyase of groparty, piant & aquptman {25018} [137:67)
Saleaf property, clapt & squptmant, 160 a1.23
Prsiase of fryestyents (1.675:13) (B368.77)
Frocesds e saks of invetiment 88416 A, 87.50
Satleof investmang groparey 60.00 24.00
Fiied duposits gliced with banles hilving rmidurity Gosi thrie imariths Lamﬂ [45:55)
Flaed depogits with Bonkd mikuzed hoving maturity sver thrae menthe 1905 1338
Divideind cicaiosd 327§ PEURE
fiat cash faw fromt / used In) Investing actitics (8) 6,275.78 | 3,791.51)
€. Cash flow from financing activities
Loan Taken 4,300.00 530099
Loon Regait 14, 300.60) 9,300.00)
Iitirest Exonring (548 {20.43)
[Ohiend Piid {iirz3) -
ter zasiy fow fri / (vsedd ) fiiin i activities (6] 32471 Y|
fot incropse | (decreasa] in Cagh and cash equivalents (A B4C1 3,760,994 3523.91
Casiy and gty estusvmlants af the beginming af thie year S.8581.68 357,77
[(Cash and cash enuivlents ot the end of the yeur 7,642.62 | 3.481 68
Recanciliation of cash tnd cash equivilents with she batance shieet;
Sl o <ash eguiiviilents oy per bilence sheet TR 38168
Cash and ach egubvalints at the end of the year * 764262 | 318168
¥ Comprises:
[} Gash <y hand 1105 870
1b) Balarcas with banks I1LD6T5T 187308
{c) Fisnd chepanmwith tadl imaturite [ess fhan 3 morths 5564.00 200900
7,041,562 | 3,881 08
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For MR E & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACTOUNTANTS
Firm Rugistration Numbser: 136306W
Glrensyam

GHANSHYAM . GUIRTA

UATE - 285 May, 2024

Meter: The saah flow statamvent s bean prapdned undar indirect Mithod ey per Ind AL 7 “Statement of Cank Fiows.”

For wndan bekialf of the Buard Of Directors

-

GALITAY SHY AMSUKHA
WHOLETIME DIRECTGR

V.M SURESHRUMAR
WHOLETIME IRECTOR
DiN: 00053859

VIBIT G. DHANOHARIA
CHIEE INANCIAL OFFILER

PLACE | MUIMBA!
DATE : 215t Miry, 2024




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
COMSOLIAATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENTIED 515T MARCH, 2024

TCIN: LZ4A249MH 1984PLCO32170
A Equity Share Capital
- [Rs. In Likhs)
Particulars Mo of Shares | Amatnt
Balance as ar 15t Aprf, 2022 2,09,11,728] 2063137
[Changes \n equity share capiiai dus 1o prior.period airurs = < |
P halanee at the beginning of the year A09ALTH| 209117
|Ehangss in =ouity share capitl duringthe previbus y=ar S| R
i Balonics us at 315t March, 2023 | 2511720 208147
i adity shine capital due td peior nerlod ermors | = .
pof the yesr. | 208.11.32d] 200147
el shre cxplesl during the cureant e 38 ===
[Batirice s at 335t March, 2024 2p91729] 308017
B Dthor Equity
(Fis in Lajihs)
Itetiof Qthir |
Resetee B Surplis Comprehensive
Pirticulary | incom Talish
secintiies | Retaied | Genecal | Capital | Special M:::'" e L
Pramtium Farminigs Resarve Reieve | Rmerve Aivive ' ’E_““‘?
e & at kst April, 2032 47957 | 29243.08 | 1374543 20224 43095 GAGAR BATAST | SLGINII
Prrafit!|ioss] for the year . L152,70 E . - - LA6XTO
[rber comprehersme income| less) for the wear - - F ’ s 3 1,251,78 113178
Toral comprefvansive fneone/{loss] for the year . LIGLI0 . - - . 125078 230448
Tranufer t isiirees - (130.79) - - 13278 - -
Cotiponents of OC! 10 be ditedtly trantifaccéd 1o Surplus - |iG:aa) . . a - {10.83]
Rilined gaiin tn squity sinres ciried ot fsie valud thenligh 00 Co T = - - - {nasaal -
Balonce as at 315t March, 2033 479.97 | 3163645 | 1374543 300.24 561.74 A8 67748 | 5401579
&atanee as ol 1seAprl, 2023 479,97 | 31,83645) 13,4543 20224 b o640 BI3748 | 5401575
Rralit/ifass) far the.year - 3172489 - - g = . 3,774,498
Uit eomprahemitve incame/llass] for the year - - . - - 511963 5,113.69
Total comprehensiva income/{loss) for the yoar - 3,724,889 - 1 - . 5,119.68| 383858
Dividend: - (415:23) = . . = g3
[Transtar to saserves - [97ss)| . . 97,55 . .
(Conponants of OC1 T ba ditectly transfarmed to surpiis (REED . . - {13,30)
|Ranlzed yinvin equity shates cirrisd ot fnl valul theauih £ - 168857 : - - |4, B84 57 -
|Balarice as at 31t March, 2024 A79.97 | 3652083 | 1374543 20324 NIl G468 1162597 6reza g
Nature sl purpose of resenies
1. Capltal resarve
Capital eesarive was created urder the previous GAAF [Indmn GAAR) out of thi profit eamed from 4 specific transacton of rmpesl o,
4, Securities pramivm
Seeurities premiun s used (o record this prelium Lin i of thares. The reserve cam bis Utillssd I accordanie with the plovisiohs of ssition 52 ol this Cammpanies Ak, 2013
3 o N e
At ity Tiaa' Cimpariizs Alt, 2009, <ijilta] sedeimplion reserve 15 d whan eampany purahiases (15 owh thares gt of free reseries or securthes premiume A sam aqun] 12 the anmim|
alue of the shares s0 purchased b tramsfeded ta capital redarmmtian reserve. The reserve b ut]llvest in accordance with the provisions of section €9 of the Companies Aot 2013
A. General reserve
The genpeal reserve (03 free rezarve which lsussd trom times e tme 1o transfer profits fiom r i g5 Tor appropeation pulpeses: Ag the genemal resdrve | chantsd by o tranfee
Tremy) e compansnl pf2quity (o anathien (5 not et iam o ather.camprehisnaive Incom, ltamh intikided in'the genetal b WL it B petclindlifieess Sub thy 1o ot
ot and o
Sl lustion |
This resgris rapreeiiits the cmilat|ve gaine and Jossas aiksiiy on the (ki valuition of equity instrumerits messirad st falf valun theaujl athar conipistwnsivzin net od ambunts
redtlpsditied to tatdlned fungs | profit and loss when thivte asats huve hoon dispessd off
i Retalned Eamniigs

Sorphis are the profits tha l_f'pe Grgup bas earred 1 dute including reafisad gain 1 (osa] oo ires Tk nie fale vabued throngh Othmr ComgrelsEnsies lncame ang romeasuremnns =i
WAty and feve lability less any aspropriations towerds general fesetye. d 4z orathur distib patid Lo ahiraholdies.

T. Spetial Retarve
A4 par Secuion 45-IC oF Aaserye Bupk of indin Act, Y53 evety NAFC [ relfiiiced to transfen & sUm not less than 200 of i3 et arofits befare diclieipie sy disddendt o rasites find &
sezardingly the subsidlnty mamed GesCes Finea) Urifted NAFAE has trnsfered o curran year Rs 27,55 Lalha (Prasieiss yaar Re. 152,75 Lakis) to Spociyl Heserve.

tn terma of our attached roport of euen data,
For N BB & ASSOCIATES Fist auid oit Listinll f the Baard Of Birsctars

CHARTEAED ACCOLINTANTS
Firm Reglitration Number, 136306W

Clrenghyar

Gﬂﬁmiﬂ' P.GUITA VV.SURESHRLIMAR GALIRAY SHYAMSURHA
WHOLETIME MIRECTON WHOLETIME DINECTOR
DIN: 00053859

At

VIDIT G. DHANGHATIA
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFTILER

PLACE : MLIVIBAI
DATE : 21t Wiy, 2024




NOTE 1: NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Geecee Ventures Limited (“The Company”) was incorporated on February 14, 1984. The consolidated
financial statement comprises financial statements of the Company, together with its subsidiaries
collectively referred ta as “The Group” for the year ended March 31, 2024. The Group is primarily engaged
in the business of real estate development, financials services & renewable energy. The Company is
domiiciled in India and is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and The National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (NSE). The address of its corporate office is 209-210, Arcadia Building, NCPA Marg, Nariman
Paint, Mumbai— 400 021.

The consolidated financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors
on 21st May, 2024.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE & BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have heen prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) as
amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

Basis of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain

financial instruments which are measured at fair values or at amortized cost at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Histarical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

Functional Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional currency
of the Group. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs,

unless otherwise stated.

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group's normal
operating cycle. The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real
estate projects depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, type of development, approvals
needed and realization of project inta cash and cash equivalents and range from 3 to 6 years. Accordingly
project related assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on operating
cycle of respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current
based on a period of twelve maonths.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise of financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
anq__‘jqig_r?a\r‘rangements for which the Group fulfills the criteria pursuant ta Ind AS 110 and joint
angég'(ﬂﬁt within the scope of Ind AS 111.
S T
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3.1 SUBSIDIARIES
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists if and only if all of the following

conditions are satisfied —

(a) Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee);

(b) Exposure or rights to variable returns from its invalvement with the investee; and
(c) The ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investors’ returns.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the date control ceases,

3.2 MANNER OF CONSOLIDATION

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-group
balances and transactions including unrealized gain / loss from such transactions are eliminated upon
consclidation. Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Non-controlling interests which represent part of
the net profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries that are not, directly or indirectly, owned or controlled
by the company, are excluded.

Changes in the Company's interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amount of the company’s Interests and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

Details of subsidiaries considered in the consolidated financial statements are as under;

Name of the Entities & Country of Relationship with | % of holding ason | % of holding as on
Incorporation the Entities 31" March 2024 | 31" March 2023

Geacee Fincap Limited (India) Direct subsidiary 100% 100%
Geecee Business Private Limited Direct subsidiary 63% 63%
(India)

Geecee Comtrade LLP (India) Direct subsidiary 99% 99%
Retold Farming Private Limited (India) | Indirect subsidiary | 100% 100%
Neptune Farming Private Limited Indirect subsidiary 100% 100%
(India)

Oldview Agriculture Private Limited indirect subsidiary 100% 100%
(India)

3.3 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL ARISING ON BUSINESS COMBINATION
Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred, measured at
acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, For each
business combination, the Group elects Whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition related costs
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognized at their
: fair values, For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities




3.4

4.1

the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. Contingent liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with IND AS 109 Financial Instruments or IND AS
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, with the corresponding gain or loss being
recognized in profit or lass.

Business combinations arising from transfers of interests in entities that are under the common control are
accounted at historical cost. The difference between any consideration given and the aggregate historical
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of the acquired entity are recorded in shareholders’ equity.

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired business as sstablished at the date of acquisition of the business
in excess of the acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Goadwilll is tested for impairment annually or when
events or circumstances indicate that the implied fair value of goodwill is less than its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. An impairment loss
recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

JOINT ARRANGEMENTS - JOINT VENTURES

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties have joint control of the arrangement
and have rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint Control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity
method, the investment in a joint venture is initially recognized at cost. The carrying amount of the
investment s adjusted to recognize changes in the Group's share of net assets of joint venture since the
acquisition date. Goodwill relating to the joint venture is included in the carrying amount of the investment
and is not tested for impairment individually.

Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the joint venture are
eliminated to the extent of the interest in the joint venture,

The financial statements of joint ventures are prepared for the same reporting period as of the Group.
Wherever necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line with those of the Group.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPTMENT (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurement
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment is stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation / amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Cost camprises of the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. The cost also includes direct cost and other related incidental
expenses. Revenue earned, if any, during trial run of assets is adjusted against cuast of the assets. Cost also
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction / developrment of tangible assets, which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the
period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is class as capital advances under other non-current assets.




4.2

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

When significant components of property and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
recognition is made for such replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful life and
depreciation, if these companents are initially recognized as separate asset. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, on straight line method as per
the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 except

stated otherwise.

Depreciable Assets Useful Life
Vehicles 8 & 10 years
Computer 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture 10 years
Office Building 60 years
Office Premises** 30 years
Plant & Machinery (Windmill) 22 years
Plant & Machinery (Construction Equipment) 12 years
Plant & Machinery (Others)* 3'years
Electrical & Lab Equipment 10 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the Management believes that the useful lives as given above best
represent the period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for
these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies
Act 2013.

**Residual life of office Premises is taken as 30 years from 1st April, 2014 based on structural audit of office
premises from structural engineer,

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically. Leasehold land and
improvements are amortized on the basis of duration and other terms of lease,

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impairment based on internal / external factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

De-recognition

PPE are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the statement of profit and loss in

the period of de-recognition.
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Recognition and initial measurement

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Investment
properties are measurad initially at cost, including transaction costs. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its

warking condition for the intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probahle that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow te

Th Qf upmea: ,tﬁ%lnvestment property using cost based measurement.
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4.3

A)

B)

Subsequent measurement

The carrying amount of Investment Property is reviewed periodically for impairment based on internal
/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

When significant components of Investment Properties are required to be replaced at intervals, recognition
is made for such replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation,
if these components are initially recognized as separate asset. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

De-recognition

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and nao future ecanomic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period of de-recognition.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from real estate projects
Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 - ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, the group has applied

following accounting palicy for revenue recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received / receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government and is net of rebates and discounts.

Revenue is recognized in the inceme statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

The Group has applied five step models as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ to
recognize revenue in the consolidated financial statements, The Group satisfies a performance obligation
and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the group’s performance
as the Group performs; or

- The Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

- The Group's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the group and the entity
has an enfarceable right to payment for performance campleted ta date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions is not met, revenue is recognized at the
point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from real-estate projects is recognized when control over the property has been transferred to
the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the development of the property is
completed, Therefore, revenue is recognized at a point in time when the legal title has passed to the
custorner and the development of the property is corripleted.

Revenue from sale of power

Sale is recognized when the power is delivered by the Group at the delivery peint in conformity with the
parameters and technical limits and fulfillment of other conditions specified in the Power Purchase
Agreemetit=Sale of power is accounted for as per tariff specified in the Power Purchase Agreement. The

A
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Q)

D)

F)

4.4

A)

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost, interest income is recognized using the effective
interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial assets.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the Group's right to receive payment is established.

Gain / (Loss) on sale / fair value of Investments

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through prafit or lass (FVTPL) or fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI), as applicable. For all financial instruments measured at FVTPL, the
group recoghizes gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Profit & Loss (PL), for financial
instruments measured through OCI with reclassification option to profit or loss, the group recognizes
gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) & reclassify it
to Profit & Loss (PL) on derecognition of these instruments & for financial instrurments measured through
OCI with nan-reclassification option to profit or loss, the group recognizes gains / losses on fair value
changes of these instruments in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI),

Other Income
Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by vendors which are

accounted on acceptance of the Group's claim.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial measurement

Financial assets are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument, Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
asset, However, trade receivable that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at

transaction price.

If the transaction price differs from fair value at initial recognition, the Group will account for such
difference as follows:

(i) if fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an jdentical asset or liability or

based on a valuation technique that uses only data from chservable markets, then the difference is

recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition (i.e. day 1 profit or loss);

(ii) in all other cases, the fair value will be adjusted to bring it in line with the transaction price (i.e. day 1
- profit or loss will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the asset or liability).

Subsequent measurement
{i) Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are measured at the amortized cost, if both of the following criteria are met:
a) These assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting

contractual cash flows; and
b) ntractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
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After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR
method. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets are classified as FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:
a) These assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl), On de-recognition of the
asset, cumulative gain ar loss previously recognized in OCl is reclassified from the equity to the statement
of profit and loss,

{iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are classified as FVTPL if one of the following criteria’s is met:
a) If such financial assets does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI; or
b) If such financial assets are held for trading.

Gain or losses on changes in fair value of such instruments are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

(iv) Equity instruments

All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Group has elected to present the value changes in
‘Other Comprehensive Income’. However, dividend on such equity investments are recognised in
Statement of Profit and loss when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

De-recognition
The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-recognized.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not de-recognized.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ far recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) at each reporting date,
right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets apart from financial assets fair valued through profit
or loss OR other comprehensive income (OCI) and Trade receivables, the Group determines whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL Is used to provide for impairment lass. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such
that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts to
recagnizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life
ipancial mstrument The 12-manth ECL is a portian of the lifetime ECL whlch results from default




B)

C)

contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

Financial liahilities

Classification
The Group classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR

method.

Initial measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payahles, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the

liabilities are derecognized.

For trade and other payables maturing within operating cycle, the carrying amounts approximate the fair
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and transaction
cast. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition
A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Group's balance sheet when

the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the De-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value on initial recognition & at each balance sheet date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financi_aj _statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the

lowgestlevefinput that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

%




D)

4.5

Al

B)

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained abave.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposit and

short-term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows; cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Group's cash
management process,

INCOME TAXES

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or

paid to the taxation autharities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the reporting date.

Current incore tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and lass is recognized
outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax
items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and

settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax assets arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects neither the accolnting

profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused

tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
5 e utilized.
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4.6

4.7
A)

B)

Q)

4.8

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the
statement of profit and loss. Such deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction eitherin other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

An entity assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recaverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessinents of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used, These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted market prices or other available fair value

indicatars.

INVENTORIES

Construction raw material
The construction raw materials are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. The construction raw

materials purchased for construction work issued toa the construction work in progress are treated as
consumed. The cost Is computed on Weighted Average Cost basis.

Construction work in progress
The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes cost of

land, development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, barrowing costs, ather direct expenditure,
allocated overheads and other incidental expenses.

Finished stock of completed projects
Finished stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net realizable

value.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized wher:
(] The Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;
il) Itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation; and
iii) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from past
events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that may, but probably may not,
require w of resources. A contingent liability also arises in extreme cases where there is a probable
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Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent asset is disclosed in case a possible asset arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the contral of the Group.

Provisions, contingent fiabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

4.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A) Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of ex-gratia are
recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. A liability is recognized for the
amount expected to be paid when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

B) Defined contribution plans
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Group makes specified monthly contributions towards Governiment administered provident
fund & employee state insurance scheme. Obligations for cantributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related services

are rendered by employees.

C) Defined benefit plans
For defined benefit retirement plans (l.e. gratuity) the cost of providing benefits is determined using the

projected unit eredit method, with independent actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reperting period. Resmeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes
to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the
statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they eccur, Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:

- Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements)

- Net interest expense or income; and

- Re-measurement

D) Other employee benefits
Leave encashment is recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss account as and when
they accrue. The Group determines the liability using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations carried out as at balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement
of other comprehensive income.

4.10 LEASES

The Group as a lessee
The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office premises. The Group assess whether a

contract contains a lease at the inception of contract, A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
i o assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the




Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Group uses significant judgment in assessing the
lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate,

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods
covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not to exercise that
option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not
ta exercise an aption to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for the Group to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option
to terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term if there is a change in the non=cancellable period

of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfalio of leases with similar characteristics.

Lease payments associated with Low-value & Short term Leases are continued to be recognized as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis if that basis is more
representative of the pattern of the lessee's benefit (refer note na 33).

4.11EARNING PER SHARE

A)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the nel profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus
issue and buy back.

USE OF JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income,
expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Any revision to accounting
estimates and assumptions are recognized prospectively i.e. recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised and future periods affected.

The following are significant management judgments; estimates and assumptions in applying the
accounting policies of the Group that have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Revenue recognition

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgment, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The Group has
evaluated and generally concluded that the recognition of revenue over the period of time criteria are not
met owing to non-enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date and, therefore,
recogriizes revenue at a point in time. The Group has further evaluated and concluded that based on the
anal f the rights and obligations under the terms of the contracts relating to the sale of property, the
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B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

revenue is to be recognized at a point in time when control transfers which coincides with receipt of
Occupation Certificate,

Classification of property
The Group determines whether a property is classified as investment property or as inventory:

i) Investment property comprises land and buildings that are not occupied for use by, or in the
operations of, the Group, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held primarily to
earn rental Income and capital appreciation. These buildings are held for capital appreciation and are
not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of business,

ii) Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally these
are properties that the Group develops and intends to sell,

Classification of assets and liabilities into current and non-current
The management classifies the assets and liabilities into current and non-current categories based on the

operating cycle of the respective business / projects.

Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of

the Group's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Impairment of assets
In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amounts of each asset or CGU (in case of

non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows and uses an estimated interest rate to discount
them. Estimation relates to assumptions about future cash flows and the determination of a suitable

discount rate.

Useful lives of depreciable / amortizable assets (Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and
investment property)

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable / amortizable assets at each reporting
date, based on the expected usage of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and

economic obsolescence that may change the usage of certain assets.

Defined benefit obligation

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation along with leave
salary are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate, attrition rates and anticipation of
future salary increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed

at each reporting date.

Fair value measurements
Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where

active market quates are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and
assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument /assets, Management
bases its assumptions an ohservable data as far as possible but this may not always be available. In that
case management uses the best relevant information available, Estimated fair values may vary from the
actual prices that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

Provisions

The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires the application of
judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The carrying amounts of
provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing facts and




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOMDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T MARCH, 3074

Nete 2: Property, Plant and Equipment (FRE)
Gross Blog Aczumulated T —
Particulars Balancessar | Additions/ | Disposala/ | Balancead at Balatice as at Addi hons / Dliposals / | Balapreasst | Balncessat Balonce avat
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Assats Unden Lease - Latid 4294 - 5 4278 2330 326 - 1854 1629 1855
Bialdings _ 13535, 0,22 S 13507 1230 335 E 2155 11383 116,64
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d 1o Wtk In Progs ot l"?*‘m\'npr:_u.uuum e
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANEIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

NOTE3: Investment Property

{Rsin Lakhs|
‘Gross Block Accumulatad Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Balance as 3t | Additions/ | Disposals/ Balance ns at Salgnceasat | Additions/ [ Balance asat Halines as at ‘Halance a5 at
LstApril 3023 | Adjustment | Adjustments | 3istMarch 2024 | AstAprl2023 | (Disposal) | 3%st Masch2024 | S1st March 2024 31st March 2023
Nan Current Assets 42477 - 5173 37304 - 373.04 a24.77
Total _ 424,77 - 51.73 373.04 - - - 373.08 424.77
Previous m@m 44549 | - 20.72 42477 - - $24.77 44549
Thee Company has no restrictions on the reafisabllity of its intestment reperties and no contractual obiligstions 1o purchase, construct or develon Investment propeities or for repais, maintanance and
enhancements.
NOTE 4: intangible Assets
[Rs n Lakhs)
Gross Block A luted Dep . NetBlock
Particulars Balance asar | Additlons / | Disposals J Bal. asat Bilanconsat | Additions /|  Balanes asat Salance asat | Balance asat
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Tatal 106.85 - - 106,86 - - - 106.86 106.86
Previous Year Figures 106506 - 106.86 E 106 88 106 6
Note: Googdwill is generatad on scoount of acquistion of GesCas Businass Private Limited




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSCUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

NOTE 6: Other Non-Current Financial Assets

: As at 31st March, 2024 ‘As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
) Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Security Deposits
Unsecured, cansidered good 110.38 107.11
Prepaid Expenses 1673 1155
Total 127.11 118.66
NOTE 7: Other Non Current Assels
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Amount paid under protest ta Govt Authority 78.65 18165
Bank Deposits With Maturities More Than Twelve Mornths * 20.00 20,00
Others 0.25 0.07
Total 98.90 98.72
* Rs, 200.00 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 20,00 Lakhs) lien against bank guarantee
NOTE 8: Inventories
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Finished Goods
Bullding Raw Material 818.69 424.72
Finished Flats 4,453.94 1,145.17
Work in Progress
Land & Canstruction/Development Work in Progress 21,912.34 22,242.43
Tatal 27,184.96 23,812.31
NOTE 9: Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars _
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Trade receivable considerad - unsacured 649.37 150.39
Trade receivable credit impaired £6.83 7583
Less:- Allowance for credit impaired receivable (66.83) (75.83)
Total 649.37 150.39

Note: a) Trade receivables are valued considering provision for allowance using expected credit loss method. This assessment is considering the
nature of industries, impact immediately seen in the demand cutlook of these industries and the financial strength of the customiers in respect of

wham amounts are receivable.

b) No trade or other receivable are due from directors ar other officers of the company ither severally or jointly with any ather person. Nor any
trade or othier receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any diracter is a partner, a director or 2 member,

c] Please refer Note 46 of Notes to Accounts with respect to Ageing of Trade Receivables,




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 10: Financial Assets- Cash and Bank Balances

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
@. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Halances with banks 106757 1,864.36
Cheques, drafts on hand - 8.62
Cash on hand 11.05 870
Fixed Deposit with Bank | Maturity upte 3 months) 6,564.00 2,000.00
Total 7,642.62 3,881.68
b. Bank balances ather than above
Fixed Deposits (Maturity more than 3 months upto 12 moriths)* 33.50 1855
Earmarked Balances with Banks (Unpaid Dividend) 1,99 250
Total 35.89 21,05
* Rs. 32,85 Lakhs (P.Y, Rs, 17.25 Lakhis) lien against bank gusrantee
NOTE 11: Financial Assets - Current: Loans
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
a. Inter Corporate Deposit
Unsacured, considered gand - 400.00
b. Loan & Advances - Others
Unsecdured, considered good 40,00 -
Less:- Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts (0.16) (1.61)
Total 39.84 398.39
MNOTE 12: Financial Assets - Current: Other
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars :
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Interest Accruet 6.58 6.15
Laans & advances
- Related Parties 50.00 50,00
- Others 50.40 5973
Other recelvalile 0,19 0,11
Less:- Allowance for Bad & Doubtfull Debits {58.00) (59.00]
Total 58.17 56.98
MNOTE 13: Current Tax Assets (Net)
. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
s, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Irearhe Tax (Net of Provision) 236.97 22594
Total 236.97 23594
NOTE 14: Other Current Assets
As at 31st March, 2024 | Asat 31st March, 2023
Particulars :
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Advances llers & service providers 309.55 190.08
Eari mme \'I 65,00 7.00
e:\ 30015 22.08
5 87.09 167.48.
) 3 15.00 13.96
B Total 506.78 400.61




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 15: Equity Share Capital

N As 3t 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
FarEney Number Rs. In Lakhs Number Rs. in Lakhs
Authorised
Equlty Shares of Rs. 10 each 5,05,00,000 5,050.00 5.0%,00,000 5,050.00
d, § { & Paid
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/exth 2)08.11,729 2,091.17 2,09,11,729 209117
Tatal 2,09,11,729 2,091.17 2.09,11,729 2,091.17

Rights of Equity Sha_:eho[ders

The Company hias anly ana class of Equity Shares having par valie of Re.10. Eath bt

dividend. In he event of liguidation of the Campany,

aftar distribution of all preferential amount, in praportion (o their shargholding

Reconcillation for each class of Shares

der of equity shares is entitied 1o one vote pershars & carry 2 right to
thie holder of equity shares will biing enititled 1o racaive any of the ramaining asset= of the company,

L As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Number Rs. in Lalhs Number Rs. in Lakhs
Shiates outstanding ot the beginning of the year 2,09.11 729 2,091.17 209,11,729 2,091.47
Sharzs issued during the year - - -
Shaves bought back during the year . - -
Shares outstanding ot the and of the yaur 2,09,11.729 208117 2,09.11,729 200117
More than 5% Shareholding
As at 315t March, 2024 As at 115t March, 2023
MName of Sharehalders No. n::e i:mres -. % of Holding Mo, :lj:m % of Holding
Arti Shyarrisiikha 23,70330 11.34% 13,790,330 11.33%
Meena Kathii A3,00,057 20.56%] 43,00,067 2056%
[New Aga Enargy Indis PV Ltd 12.90,718 6.47% 12,90,718 6170
Disclosure for each class of Shares
i Year (Aggregate No. af Shares)
Pariieingss 202594 202223 | 20012012 202021 201920
Equity Shares :
Fully paid iip fursuant to contract{s) withaus payment being
received |ncash <
Fully giaid ug by Wy of banus shires - - - "
|Shares bought back - B,14814
Details of shares held by Promoters In the Company
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 =i
Name of the Promoter No. of Shares | . No. of Shares % of Change
| ' ' hield ~ | % of Holding held % of Holding during the year
Arti Shyamisukha 23,70,330 1L33% 2370330 11.33% 0.00%
Ashwin Kumar Katharl (Smajler) HUF 57| 0.00% 57 0,00% 0,00
Ashiwin Kumar Kotharl HUR 57 0.00% 59 0.00%) 0,00%
Ashwin Kumar Fannalal Kathar) 9,.86,910 4.72%| 9.86,910 4,724 0,005
Four Bimensions Securities (Indial Ltd 491,497 2.35% 4,911,457 735% 0.00%]
Gaurav Shyanisukha 6.30,362 3.04% 6,36,362 3.04%] 0.009
Harisingh Shyamsiikha 7.86,195 3.76% 7.86,395 3,76 0,00
Harlgingh Shyamsukha HUE 242,080 1.16% 2.42,040 1118% 0,008
Meena Ashwin Kotharl 43,00,057 20.56% 43,00.057 20569 .00
New Age Ensrigy India Private Linilted 12,500,718 6,17% 12.80,718 6.A7%, D003
Wit Shyamsukha 9,38,535 4.45% 9,38,535 4.03% 0,00
Pannalil C Kothari HUF 57 0.00%; 57 0.00%| 0.00%)
Rakhee Dyecham LLP 8,17.585 381% 8.17.585 3.81%] .00
Rohit Ashwin Katharl 14,900 0.07%, 14,900 0,07% 0.00%)]
Saraswatl Commercial {India) Ltd 793,043 3.79% 793,043 3.79%, Q004
Singularity Huldings Limited 4.91.457 235, 4,91.437 2.35% 0.00%
Tejzl Rahit Kothari 55 10.00%; 55 0.00% 0.00%,
Winra Cammercial (India) Lt 47 0.00%| 47 0,00% 0.007%




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST, ATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Note 16: Other Equity

‘As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars : -
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

4, Securities Premium

Opening Balance 479.97 479.97
Closing Balange 479.97 479.97
b. Retained Earnings

Opening balance 31,636.45 29,243.08
Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current yezr 3,724.29 1,162 70
Realised (lasses) / gains on equity shares carried at FYTOCI 1,688.57 1,374.27
Campenents of OC! to be directly transferred to Surplus (13.20) (10.82)
Dividend {418.23) -
Transfel ta Spacial Reserve (97.55) {132.79)
Closing Balance 36,520.83 31,636,45
c. General Reserve

Opening balance 13,745.43 13,745.43
Closing Balance 13,745.43 13,745.43
d. Investment Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance 6,737.48 6,879.97
Addition during the year 5,899.28 1,394.31
Deferred tax adjustments on addition (535.10) {168.70)
Transferred toSurplus (1,688.57) (1,374.27)
Incotne tax adjustments on such transfer (174.98) (166,08)
Deferred tax adjustments on such transfer (75.51) 172.26
Closing Balance 10,162.54 6,737.48
. Capital Reserve

Opening balance 202.24 202.24
Closing Balance 202.24 202.24
1. Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening balance 646.48 (G46.48
Closing Balance 646,48 646.48
g. Special Reserve

Opening balance 567.74 434,95
Addition during the vesr 97.55 132,79
Closing Balance 665:29 567.74

Tatal 62,422.84 54,015.79
Note 17: Non-Controlling Interest
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Opening Balance 179.37 181.90
Profit / (Lass) during the year (2:82) {2.53)
Total 176.55 179.37

Nate 18: Non Current - Emplayee Benefit Obligations

As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023

Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lalchs
Pravision for léave encashment 26.26 24.78
Gratuity Payable 15.13 217
41.39 26.96

o<\ Tatal
=/ FRN \O
*




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

note 19: Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)*

Recognised in profit &

Openjng Balance ason As at
i 3 loss [ other
Particulars 31st March, 2023
o 1t April 2022 comprehensive income sLiasrely
Rs. in Lalths Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Daferrad tax liabilities / (assets) in relation to:
Differance between written down value of property, plant ahd equipment as per boaks of 337.00 (29.44) 30764
accounts and incanie tax
Expenses claimed for tax purpose on payment basls (11.67) (1.64) {12.71)
ymavalle N |
Difference In carrying value and ta% base of financial assets (Equity Shares fair valued 146828 (3.56) 1,154.68
through OCI)
Business losses {167.53) 16.82 {150171)
Differerice in carrying value and tax basa of firlancial assets (Equity Shiares, Mutual Funds & :
Dbt fair valued thraugh P/L) ne-0 (5.72) 38
Difference in carrying value and tax base of firfancial assets {Investment Property) (43,80) (4.04] (47.84)
Others 23.19 {11.38) 11.81
Total 1,349.02 (38.95) 1,310.06
profit &
Opening Balance as on Remf::jd‘::‘hu As at 31st March,
Particulars 15t April 2023 2024
comprehensive income
Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs
Deferred tax lHabilities / (assets) In relation to:
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment 35 per books of 307,64 (28.85) 378,80
accounts and income tax
Expenses claimed for'tax purpose on payment basts (12.71) 168 (12.03)
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assers (Equity Shares fair valued 115468 54430 6528
through OCl)
Business lossas (150.71) 20,68 {130.02)
Bifference incarrying value and tax hase of financial assets (Equity Shares, Mutual Funds & )
. 3 50
Pebt fair valugd through P/L) S e Lo
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Investment Property) (47.84) (0.56) (48.40)
Others 11.81 230 1411
Total 1,310.06 691.68 2,001.74

*Break-up for Deferred Tax Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities

As 2t 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023

Defarred tax Assets (113.49) {153.64)
Defarred tax Liabilities 211522 1,463.69
Total 2,001.74 | 1,310.06

=/ FRN \=\
* (135208w | &)




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 20: Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables

Paticulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Duss of micro, small & mediuim entarprises 64.78 44,41
Dues of creditors other than micro, small & medium enterprises 182.86 156,58
Qutstanding Expenses 571.13 18.17
Total 818.76 219.16

Note :

1.Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are settled in.accordance with the contract terms with the vendors.
2.Disclosure of trade payables under cutrent financial liahillties is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the

suppllers as defined under the Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

3.The amount of interest diie and payable for the year due ta delay in making payment under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

2008 is Nil.

4. Please refer Note 45 of Notes to Accourits with respect to Ageing of Trade Payables

Note 21: Other Current Finandial Liabilities

. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Unpaid salary - 0.19
Unclaimed dividend 1.99 2.50
Retention money 15116 78.63
Other payables 19,33 12,02
Total 172.48 3333

Nate 22; Current - Employes Benefit Obligations

As at 315t March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Provision for leave encashiment 17.55 25.70
Total 17.55 25.70
Note 23: Current- Provisions
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Provision far post closing adiustment af business transfer 46.29 46.29
Provision for slump sale expenses 8.48 848
Total 54.77 54.77
Note 24: Current tax liabilities (net)
Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023
Rs.in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Income Tax (net of advance tax) 381 -
Total 3.81 -
Note 25; Other Current Liabilities
As at 31st March, 2024 | Asat 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Dutles & Taxes Payable 77.46 49.45
Advances recelved from Customers 4,915.73 3,588.31
’-‘_’-:1__{:'_&:::\ e
[0 B0\ Total 4,993.18 3,637.77
/i d e\
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

NOTE 26: Revenue from Operations

For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Revenue from real estate projects 6,106.22 2,630.17
Power generation income 259.27 272.90
Total 6,365.49 2,903.07
NOTE 27: Income from Investments & Loans
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Iriterest Income 180.24 352.47
Gain / (Loss) on sale of Investments 2,800.22 478.05
Dividend 312.76 268.12
Sales of Services 0.93 0.27
Profit on Sale of Property 8.28 3.28
Total 3,302.42 1,102.19
NOTE 28: Other Income
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Interest incame on fixed deposits 15.24 2.79
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment - 0.73
Shared Services 18.51 12.52
Interest an gratuity fund 9.20 9.02
Miscellaneous Income - 0.01
Interest on income tax refund 0,09 12.18
Balances Written Back 93.76
Total 43.04 131,01

AN /
5%
()




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 29: Cost of Real Estate Material & Direct Expenses

For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Raw Material
Opening Stock (A) 424.72 133.23
Direct Expenses Related to Project
Legal & Professional Fees 136.84 141.62
Employee Benefits 173.65 112.26
Material, Structural, Labour & Centract Cost 6,972.49 3,020.68
Depreciation 103.58 10.69
Direct Expenses Related to Project (B) 7,386.56 3,285.24
Raw Material
Closing Stack (C) 818.69 424.72
Net Consumption (A+B-C) 6,992.59 2,993.75
NOTE 30: Changes in Inventories
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs.in Lakhs
Finished Goods
Opening Stock
Finished Flats 1,145.17 2,273.24
Less: Closing Stock
Finished Flats 4,453.94 1,145.17
Changes in inventories of raw material (A) (3,308.77) 1,128.07
Work in Progress
Opening Stock 22,242.43 19,443.16
Less: Closing Stock 2191234 22,242.43
Changes in inventories of work in progress (B) 330.09 (2,799.27)
Changes in inventories (A+8) (2,978.67) (1,671.20)




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 31: Employee Benefit Expenses

For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Salaries, incentives and allowances 279.28 255.47
Contributions to provident and other funds 11.26 10.32
Other payment to employees 39.43 43,81
Staff welfare expenses 63.93 56.74
Director remuneration 134.67 128.29
Total 528.56 454.64
NOTE 32: Finance Cost
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Interest expense others 6.48 20.42
Total 6.48 20.42
NOTE 33: Other Expenses
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs, in Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Rent [refer note 1(4.10)] 4.92 4.87
CSR Expenses 48.60 37.01
Insurance 13.64 22.48
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on incame 0.17 0.16
Repairs and maintenance plant & machinery 67.51 75.45
Repairs and maintenance others 10.39 10.26
Director's sitting fees 6.83 4.60
Legal & professional charges 41.48 31.64
Audit fees 7.90 8.00
Travelling expenses 123.88 14336
Provision for standard & doubtful assets (1.45) 0.40
Office expenses 10.24 7.62
Vehicle expenses 8.95 11,33
Sales pramotion expenses 20.50 18.70
GST reversal 0.96 0.94
Brokerage & commission 50.86 116.67
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts (10.00) 41.89
Bad Debts = 5,95
Other expenses 223.48 149.74
Total 628.86 691.15




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

NOTE 34: Tax Expenses

For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Current Tax
In respect of the current year 579.21 31437
In respect of earlier years (110.62)| (4.48)
Deferred Tax
Decrease in deferred tax assets 25.34 2542
Increase in deferred tax assets (2.65) (7.01)
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities (29.37) (64.94)
Increase in deferred tax liabilities 154.26 11.14
Total 616.17 274.49
NOTE 34A: Tax Reconciliation
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Reconciliation of tax expense
Prefit/(loss) before tax 4,338.30 1,434.68
Enactedincome tax rate (%) applicable to the Company 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax payable calculated at enacted income tax rate 1,091.86 361.08
Effect of income that is exempt from tax (2.31) (2.27)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible 20.48 18.49
Effect of expenses that are allowable under income tax - -
Tax on income at different rates {110.29) (25.80)
Tax in respect of earlier years (110.62) (4.48)
Others (net) (272.96) (72.53)
Total 616.17 274.49
NOTE 35: Earning Per Share
Particilises For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Basic / Diluted EPS:
(i) Net Profit/(loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs.in Lakhs) 3,722.07 1,160.17
(i) Weighted average number of Eqgiity Shares outstanding (Nos. in Lakhs) 209.12 209.12
Basic / Diluted EPS (Face Value Rs. 10 per share) (Per Share) (i)/(ii) 17.80 5.55




NOTE 36: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan for the year is as under
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars As on As on
Nao, 31" March, 2024 | 31* March, 2023
A | Employer's contribution to provident fund 22.66 18.81
B Employer’s contribution to superannuation fund 3.71 3.37
C Employer's contribution ta pension scheme 7.97 7.81
D Employer's contribution to employee state insurance 0.23 0.31

Contributien to various funds includes expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as capitalized in
work in progress of inventories.

b) Defined benefit plan

The employee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined plan. The
present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment
Pefinett hrnefitplan 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024] 31/03/2023

A| Change in present value of obligations

Defined benefit obligation at heginning of 132.05 110.59 50.49 43.98

the year

Current Service Cost 11.12 9.90 4.55 4,10

Interest Cost 9.69 7.78 2.75 2.99

Re-measurement (or actuarial) (gain) 211 6.77 11.97 3.56

/loss

Benefits paid - (2.98) (25.94) (4.14)

Defined Benefit obligation at yvear end 154.97 132.05 43.82 50.49
B | Change in fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning 129.88 124.33 Nil il

of the year

Expected return on plan assets 9.20 9.02 Nil il

Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.76 (0.49) Nil Nil

Employer contribution - - Nil Nil

Benefits paid - (2.98) il NIl

Fair value of plan assets at year end 139.84 129.88 Nil Nil

Actual return on plan assets 9,20 9.02 il Nil
C | Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligation

Fair value of plan assets 139.84 129.88 Mil il

Present Value of obligation 154.97 132.05 43.82 50.49

Over Funded Net Assat 15.13 2.17 43.82 50.49
D | Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss

Current service cost 11.12 9.90 4.55 4.10

Interest cost 2,75 2.99

Expgﬂﬁ‘@?m on plan assets = =

o
O-




Expenses recognized in the statement of 11.62 8.66 7.30 7.08
profit and loss
E | Expenses recognized in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain)/loss 1.33 7.25 11.97 3.56
Total Expenses 12.95 15.91 19.27 10.64
F | Investment details % invested % invested | %invested | % invested
as at as at asat as at
31" March | 31"March | 31" March | 31" March
2024 2023 2024 2023
L.I.C. Group Gratuity (Cash Assumption) 100% 100% Nil Nil
Policy
G | Actuarial assumptions
Interest / discount rate 7.08% 7.34% 7.08% 7.34%
Rate of escalation in salary 5,00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Sensitivity analysis
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as shown below:
SIS Impact on deﬁr}ed benefit Percentage
“ obligation change
“E' Under Base Scenario 43,81,581 0.0%
£ | Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 46,38,698 5.9%
g Salary Escalation - Dawn by 1% 41,51,357 -5.3%
‘;',' Attrition Rates - Up by 1% 44,06,460 0.6%
® | Attrition Rates - Down by 1% 43,53,051 -0.7%
= [ Discount Rates - Up by 1% 41,84,155 4.5%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 46,07,042 5.1%
g Impact on defined benefit Percentage
Scenario . .
obligation change
Under Base Scenario 1,54,97,039 0.0%
& | Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 1,68,30,741 8.6%
‘E Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 1,43,70,729 -7.3%
o | Withdrawal Rates - Up by 1% 1,57,28,629 1.5%
Withdrawal Rates - Down by 1% 1,52,26,275 -1.7%
Discount Rates- Up by 1% 1,44,96,671 -6.5%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 1,67,06,975 7.8%




NOTE 37: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) Name of Related Parties and Related Party Relationship

Sr.
No.

Category

Name of Related Party

1

Joint Venture

Geecee Nirmaan LLP

2

Key Managerial Personnel

Gaurav Shyamsukha (Wholetime Director)

(‘KMP’) and their relatives

Suresh Kumar Vasudevan Vazhathara Pillai (Whaletime Director)

Harisingh Shyamsukha (Wholetime Director)

Ashwin Kumar Pannalal Kothari (Non-Executive Director)

Rohit Ashwin Kothari (Non-Executive Director)

Nidhi Shyamsukha (Relative of Director) (appointed w.e.f. 01"
June 2023)

Rakesh Khanna (Independent Director)

Vallabh Prasad Biyani (Independent Directar)

Suresh Chandra Tapuriah (Independent Director)

Rupal Anand Vora (Independent Director)

Neha Bandyopadhyay (Independent Director)

Vidit G. Dhandharia {(Chief Financial Officer)

Dipyanti Jaiswar (Company Secretary)

Enterprises over which Key

Elrose Mercantile Private Limited

Managerial Personnel are

Four Dimensions Securities (India) Limited

able to exercise significant

Four Dimensions Advisors Private Limited

influence or control having

Winro Commercial (India) Limited

transactions during the year

Saraswati Commercial (India) Limited

Singularity Holdings Limited

Urudavan Investment and Trading Private Limited

Beautiful Life Enterprises LLP

b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Nature of transactions (a) Joint Venture (h) Ky Msnagenu {Qahse 'Related
Personnel Parties
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23

Expenses :
Interest, Rent & other
Elrose Mercantile Private Limited - = - - 2.40 2.40
Brokerage
Four Dimensions Securities
(India) Limited i i L ] R a7
Remuneration (including
perquisites ) Refer note below
Short-term employee benefits )
Gauray Shyamsukha - - 97.80 70.39 - -
Suresh Kumar Vasudevan
Vazhathara = - 69.93 66.05 = -
Harisingh Shyamsukha - - 67.27 66.65 - -
Nidhi Shyamsukha -
Rakesh Khanna - 1.83 ~ =
Vallabh Prasad Biyani - 0.80 - -
Suresh Chandra Tapuriah - 1,73 - -
Neha ngm . 0.65 - -
Ru pa}ﬁ@};ﬂvﬁ%}}\ - 0.65 - -
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Vidit G. Dhandharia

21.02

11.68

Dipyanti Jaiswar

13.02

11.65

Income:

Interest

Winro Commercial (India) Ltd

27.31

48.40

Expenses:

Interest

Singularity Holding Limited

0.53

Shared Services Income

Four Dimensions Securities
(India) Limited

3.98

2,61

Four Dimensions Advisors Pyt Ltd

0.58

0.54

Winro Commercial (India) Ltd

4.64

4.30

Saraswati Commercial (India)Ltd

5.23

4.84

Singularity Holdings Limited

2.10

1.95

Urudavan Investment And
Trading Private Limited

1.74

0.54

Beautiful Life Enterprises LLP

0.59

Loan Given

Winro Commercial (India) Ltd

22,400.00

14,250.00

L.oan Received Back

Winre Commercial (India) Ltd

22,400.00

14,250.00

Loan Taken

Singularity Holding Limited

500.00

Loan Given Back

Singularity Holding Limited

500.00

Outstanding :

Receivable

Four Dimensions Securities
(India) Limited

2.39

Four Dimensions Advisors Pvt Ltd

0.49

Winre Commercial (India) Ltd

4.43

Saraswati Commercial (India)Ltd

3.84

Singularity Holdings Limited

1.78

Urudavan Investment And
Trading Private Limited

0.49

Reimbursement of Expenses
(Received back)

Elrose Mercantile Private Limited

0.13

0.09

Closing balances of
Reimbursement Expenses (to be
received back)

Geecee Nirmaan LLP

0.19

0.11

Note: Remuneration includes Expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as capitalized in waork in

progress of inventories.




c) Disclosure pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 34 (3) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Loans and Advances to Joint Venture

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Maximum Outstanding during
Sr. Particulars As at 31" As at 317 the year ended
No. March, 2024 | March, 2023 | 31" March, 31° March,
2024 2023
A | Joint Venture
(i) Geecee Nirmaan LLP 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
Investment in Joint Venture
(Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
gy iy i 31" March, 2024 | 31" March, 2023

A Joint Venture
(i) Geecee Nirmaan LLP

0.75 0.75

NOTE 38: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate resources &

assessing performance.

The Company has identified business segments as reportable segments. The business segments comprises of Real
Estate, Financial Services & Others. The Renewable energy segment has been withdrawn pursuant to application of
paragraph 11-Reportable Segments read with paragraph 13 of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108-Operating
Segments w.e.f 01st April, 2023,

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 31" March, 2024 As at 31" March, 2023
Partioutars faal Frgnciel Others Total Real Estate b Others Total
Estate Services Services
NET REVENUE
|

F::E::l St 6,106.22 | 3,302.42 | 25927 | 9,667.91| 2.63017| 1,102.19| 272.90| 4,005.26
Inter Segment Sales - - = - - - - -
Total Revenue 6,106.22 3,302.42 259.27 9,667.91 | 2,630.17 1,102.19 272,90 | 4,005.26
RESULT '
Segment Result 1,799.14 2,795.46 67.79 4,662.39 890.91 686.96 72.17 1,650.04
Unallocated
Corporate Expenses i < -| (360.65) x = - (264.37)
Operating Profit _ - - -| 4,301.74 - - - 1,385.67
Finance Expense - - - (6:48) _ - - - (20.42)
Other Income 43.04 - - - 69.43
Profit before taxes - - -| 4,338.30 - - - 1,434 .68
Tax expense - - - | (616.17) - - - (274.49)
Share of Profit/(Loss)
of Joint venture ) Woe) | {0.02)
Profit for the year - - - 3,722.07 - - -1 1,160.17
OTHER

~N\36,158.17 | 33,220.81 | 1,123.24 30,847.35 | 1202.30 | 56,644.58

-~
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Unallocable Assets s - - | 2,405.50 | - - -| 5,163.14 |
Total Assets - - - | 72,907.72 - - - | 61,807.72
Segment Liabilities 5,958.17 - - | 595817 | 3,922.57 1.09 0.06 | 3,923.72
Unallocable

Corporate Liabilities : ) = [ 248854 i i ) I i
Total Liabilities - - -| 8,393.71 B - -| 5,700.76
Capital Expenditure 947.07 - = 947.07 114.58 - = 114.58
Unalloc?ted Capital ) ] 1 343.10 p . . 23.08
Expenditure |

Depreciation 4.84 - 114.60 119.54 4.16 0.26 | 114.60 119.02
Unallocated

Depreciation for the - - - 75.29 - - 53.81
Year

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses
which are not directly identifiable to reporting segment have been allocated on the basis of assaciated revenue of
the segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been disclosed as

unallocable expenses.

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable
segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable.

NOTE 39: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Company

Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2024 31" March, 2023

l. Contingent Liabilities

A) Claims against the Group, not acknowledged as

debts

Income tax matters

AY 2010-11 (Geecee Ventures Limited) - Arnuur'u .

Unascertainable

AY 2010-11 (Geecee Business Private Limited) 19.66 19.66

AY 2016-17 (Geecee Fincap Limited) 8.81 8.81

AY 2017-18 (Geecee Ventures Limited) 16.72 16.72

AY 2016-17 (Re-assessment Proceedings) (Geecee 1,260.58 1,260.58

Ventures Limited)

AY 2017-18 (Re-assessment Proceedings) (Geecee 1,825.16 1,825.16

Ventures Limited)

AY 2018-19 (Geecee Ventures Limited) 124.76 124.76

Service tax matters (Geecee Ventures Limited) - 2.35

Excise matters (Geecee Ventures Limited) - 8.40

Debt Recovery Tribunal Il, Mumbai

(Geecee Business Private Limited) e il

Arcadia Premises CHS (BMC Taxes) .

(Geecee Business Private Limited) 436 .15

B) Bank guarantee

Bank Guarantee Given by Bank on Behalf of the 52,65 37.25

Il. Commitments

Commitment fow

ards sanction pending

disburserpént irie




NOTE 40: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

A. Accounting Classification

I. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March, 2024 is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Financial asse.ts Financial assets | o) Earg
particufars A Cost Amortized | /liabilities fair | /liabilities fair value / fair
cost value through value through
value
profit or loss Qocl
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 7,642.62 - - 7,642.62
Other bank balances 35.89 - - 35.89
e L 0.60 2,999.35 73,829.41 26,829.36
Instruments
Investment in mutual funds - = 3,594.09 - 3,594.09
Inves'tment in Interest . . 147.05 . 147.05
Bearing Instruments
Investment in AlF - - 2,235.66 = 2,235.66
Security deposits 62.90 - 4748 - 110.38
Trade receivables - 649.37 - - 649.37
Loans - 39.84 - - 39.84
Others - 58.17 16.73 - 74.90
Total 62.90 8,426.49 9,040.36 23,829.41 41,359.16
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - 818.76 - . 818.76
Others - 172.48 - - 172.48
Total - 991.24 - - 991.24

Il. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31" March, 2023 is as follows:

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Financial assets | Financial assets
. Amortized | f Hebilities fair | /fiabilities fair || (Cr CoTHinG
Particulars At Cost value / fair
cost value through value through
value
profit or loss Ocl

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 3,881.68 - B 3,881.68
Other bank balances 21.05 - - 21.05
lawestiient "Siim Bqiiiy s, - 0.66 3,716.55 22,117.95 25,835.16
Instruments
Investment in mutual funds - = 2,004.50 - 2,004.50
Investment in  Interest . 242 48 . 742.48
Bearing Instruments
Investment in AIF - 1,437.66 - 1,437.66
Security deposits 71.09 - 47.57 - 118.66
Trade receivables - 150.39 - - 150.39
Leans - 398.39 = - 398.39
Others - 56.98 - - 56.98
Total 71.09 4,509.15 7,948.76 22,117.95 34,646.94
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables | SSON - 219.16 - - 219.16
Others /. ’*\-:q_‘-\ - 93.33 - = 93.33
Total |- f SIS W 312.49 : 312.49

= | ‘_,‘.'\_rm.lvfrg ¢-.'




B. Fair valuation techniques

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivable, other financial assets,
trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amount.

The fair values of investments in mutual fund units is based on the net asset value (‘NAV’) as stated by the
issuers of these mutual fund units in the published statements as at reporting date.

The fair values of quoted investment in equity shares is based on the closing price on recognized stock
exchange of respective investment as at the reporting date.

The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

C. Fair value hierarchy

I. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2024 was as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)

st Fair value measurement at end of
] As at 31 g Z
Particulars March. 2024 the reporting period / year using
! Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Non-Current
Investments in Equity Instruments 26,828.76 19,803.68 | 7,025.08 -
Other 64.21 - 64.21
Current
Investments in Mutual Funds 3,594.09 3,594.09 - -
Investments in Interest Bearing Instruments 147.05 - 147.05 -
Investments in AlF 2,235.66 - 2,235.66 -
Il. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023 was as follows:
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at 31% Fair value measurement at end of
Particulars March. 2023 the reporting period / year using |
s Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Non-Current
Investments in Equity Instruments 25,835.16 15,635.92 | 6,199.24 -
Other 47.57 - 47.57 -
Current
Investments in Mutual Funds 2,004.50 2,004.50 - -
Investments in Interest Bearing Instruments 742.48 - 742.48 -
Investments in AlF 1,437.66 - 1,437.66 -

D. Financial risk management

The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from finaricial instruments:

e Credit risk
* Liguidity risk and
* Market risk

Risk management framework

The Group’s hoard of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's
risk management framework The board of the directors is responsible for developmg and monitoring the




I

—

The Group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Groug, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's

activities.

Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The
maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from receivables from customers,

investment in various instruments and'loans.

Trade and other receivables
The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer

pertaining to real estate business & receivables of power generation business. However credit risk with
regards to trade receivable is almost negligible in case of its residential sale as the same is due to the fact
that Group does not handover possession till entire outstanding is received & also of trade receivable of
power sale as the same is backed by the state government.

Investment in various instruments
Credit risk on investment in various instruments is limited as we generally invest in financial institutions with
high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarily
include investment in liguid mutual fund units, overnight mutual funds units, quoted equity securities,
quoted bonds & debentures issued by organizations with high credit ratings.

Loans
Credit risk on loans has always been managed by the Group through credit approvals, establishing credit

limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit terms
in the normal course of business.

The Group uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Group uses a provision
matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for loans. The provision matrix takes into account
avallable external and internal credit risk factors such as credit ratings from credit rating agencies and the
Group’s historical experience for customers.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The Group's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated
from operations, The Group has no outstanding borrowirigs. The Group believes that the working capital is
sufficient to meet its current reguirements.

As at March 31, 2024, the Group had a cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 7,642.62 lakhs, other bank balances
of Rs. 35.89 lakhs and current investments of Rs. 5,976.80 lakhs. As at March 31, 2023, the Group had a cash
and cash equivalents of Rs. 3,881.68 lakhs, other bank balances of Rs. 21,05 lakhs and current investments of

Rs. 4,184.64 lakhs,

Exposure to liquidity risk
The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31, 2024 are as

follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-4 Years Total
Trade payables 818.76 - - 818.76
Other.eufrentliabilities 172.48 - - 172.48
AN -‘UJ"--:'.)\,
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The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liahilities as at March 31, 2023 are as
follows:

_ (Rs, in Lakhs)
Particulars Less than 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-4 Years Total
Trade payables 219.16 - - 219.16
Other current liabilities 93.33 - - 93.33
1) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices —such as interest rates and commodity prices—will affect
the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all
market risk sensitive financial instruments including payables and debt. We are exposed to market risk
primarily related interest rate risk and the market value of certain commodities, Thus, our exposure to
market risk is a function of investing activities and revenue generating and operating activities. The objective
of market risk management is to avoid excessive exposure to these risks in our revenues and costs.

A) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk, Fair value interest

rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in
the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing

investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

The Group holds portfolio of Bonds which is subject to fair value interest rate risk because of fluctuations in
the market interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis

1 . Sensitivity to fair value
|
AMEEUIS i e 1% increase | 1% decrease
Investmentin Bonds (FVTPL) 58.18 0.22 -0.22

The Group has no external borrowing as on March 31, 2024.

B) Currency risk
Currency risk is not material, as the Group's primary business activities are within India and do not have any

exposure in foreign currency.

C) Other price risk
The Group's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the group and classified

in the financials as fair value through Other Comprehensive Income and fair value through Profit & Loss. If
the equity prices of quoted investments are 10% higher / lower which are fair valued through Other
Comprehensive Income, then the Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2024 would
increase / decrease by Rs. 1,680.43 lakhs (Previous year — Rs. 1,591.87 lakhs) respectively with a
corresponding increase/decrease in Total Equity of the Group as at 31st March, 2023. Similarly if the equity
prices of quoted investments are 10% higher / lower which are fair valued through profit & loss, then the
Revenue from Operation for the year ended March 31, 2024 would increase / decrease by Rs 299.94 lakhs
(Previous year — Rs. 371.66) respectively with a corresponding increase / decrease in Total Equity of the
Group as at 31st March, 2024. 10% represents management's assessment of reasonably possible change in

equity prices.
NOTE 41: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOQUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,

2024, MCA has aﬁ"@iﬁe anv new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
¢~ L.IL - .
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NOTE 42: STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND PROFIT AND LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS AND NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

Net Assets i.e. total Share in Other Share in Total
Share in profit or : g
assets minus total ks comprehensive comprehensive
liabilities income (OCI) income (TCl)
Name of the Entity | As % of
consolid | Amount c::;’:lrc:a An';;:nunt As % of An:?nunt As % of An;?:nt
st gt | funlakha) | o goratie | lakhey | 29 [l | 7Y | ae
assets
_Pgrent 92.54% | 61140.87 96.22% 3581.02| 93.00% | 4743.26 | 94.35% | 8324.28
Subsidiaries
Indian (Direct)
:i.mi:;zecee FINGAP | ¢ o | 4347.75 | 4.00% | 14962 | 7.00% | 35743 | 574% | 506.75
2. Geecee Business | ..,q | 47717 | -020% | (7.63) | 000% | 000 | -009% | (7.63)
Private Limited
fLPG“cee Comtrade | o005 | 2.99 001% | (0.19) | 0o00% | o000 | -000 | (0.19)
Indian (Indirect)
;;x:{‘;t”"e FOIMing | Goo% | seos | -001% | (034) | ooo% | ooo | 000 | (03a)
Aehagion 0.06% | 4012 | -001% | (0.29) | 000% | 000 0,00 | (029)
Agriculture Pyt Ltd ' g ' L ' [ i ’
3. Retold Farming | 6n00 | 579 | -001% | (032) | o0oo% | o000 | 000 | (032)
Pyt Ltd
Joint Ventures
(Investment as per
the Equity Method)
Geecee Nirmaan LLP 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
TOTAL (A) 100% 66067.75 100% 3721.87 100% 5100.39 100% 8822.26
Less:  Adjustments
arising out of 1553.74 (0.20) 0.00 (0.20)
consolidation (B)
Less: Non-
Controlling interest .
in Geecee Business (176.55) (2.82) 0.00 (2.82)
Private Limited (C)
TOTAL (A-B-C) 64690,56 3724.89 5100.38 8825.28 |

NOTE 43; EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no significant event after the end of the reporting period which requires any adjustment or disclosure
in the Financial Statements.




NOTE 44: OTHER STATUTORY NOTES

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

The Group does not have any Benami Property, where any proceedings have been initiated or pending
against the Group for holding any Benami Property.

The Group has not traded ar invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial year.

None of the Companies in the Group has been declared as a wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial
Institution or any other lender.

There are no transactions executed by the Group with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

During the year no Scheme of Arrangement has been formulated by any of the Company in the
Group/pending with competent authority.

The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any aother person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(i) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:
(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by ar an behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Group has not disclosed any income in terms of any transaction which is not recorded in books of
account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Comparny has not granted any loan during the year to its wholly owned subsidiary and LLP.

The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act
read with The Companies (Restriction on number of layer) Rules, 2017,

The Group has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

The Group has not borrowed any fund from bank or financial institutions on the basis of current assets
during the year or atherwise.




NOTE 45: TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding from due date of payment as on 31" March, 2024
NotDue | Uptol | 1-2 2-3 | Morethan | Total
Year Years Years 3 Years
(i) Total outstanding dues:
{a) MSME 50.72 14.06 - - - 64.78
(b) Other than MSME 734,40 16.00 0.07 135 216| 753.98
{ii) Disputed dues: - - - - - -
(a) MSME = 5 5 - . .
(b) Other than MSME - - - - - -
Total 785.12 30.06 0.07 1.35 2.16 818.76
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding from due date of payment as on 31% March, 2023
NotDue | Uptol 1-2 2-3 More than Total
Year Years Years 3 Years
(i} Total outstanding dues:
(a) MSME 44,41 - - - - 44.41
(b) Other than MSME 158.12 7.82 | .38 0.21 3.22 | 17475
(it} Disputed dues:
(8) MSME - - - = - -
(b) Other than MSME - Gl - - - -
| Total 202.53 7.82 5.38 0.21 3.22| 218.16

NOTE 46: TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for following period from due date of payment as on 31"
March, 2024
NotDue | Upto6 | 6mto | 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months | 1Year | Years | Years 3 Years
(i) Undisputed trade
receivables:
(a) Considered Good 527.33 42,45 | 39.93 | 38.83 - 0.83 | 649.37
(b) Considered Doubtful - - - - . - -
(ii) Disputed dues:

(a) Considered Good - - - - - - -
(b) Considered Doubtful = | - s[ s - - -
Total 527.33 | 4245 39.93 | 38.83 = 0.83 649.37
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periaed from due date of payment as on 31

March, 2023
NotDue | Upto6 | Bmto 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months | 1Year | Years | Years 3 Years
() Undisputed trade
receivables:

{a) Considered Good 73.21 76.35 | - = 0.83 -| 15039

(b) Considered Doubtful . = : = = = 5

(ii) Disputed dues:

(a) Considered Good = = - =] = = =

(b) ConsideresDoubtful =

Total %’Q ,L—if{ci\ 73.21| 7635 ntuy, 0.83 -| 15039
=/ FRN :_i,}: @ =
s\ ‘ O Murbel)5
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9~—1




NOTE 47: OTHER NOTES

A

All current assets appearing in the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 have a value on raalization in the
ordinary course of the Group's business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet,

Balance of trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmation fram
respective parties and reconciliation, if any.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and re-classified wherever necessary ta
cotiform to current year's classification.

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off nerm adopted by the group have been
reflected as “0” in the financial statements and Notes to Accounts.

Since the nature of Real Estate & Financial Service Business of the Company is such that profit/ (loss) do
not nacessarily accrue evenly over the years, the profit/loss of the year may not be representative of the
preceding year.

The 'Graup has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31*
March 2024 which has features of recording audit trall (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transaction recorded in the software. Further, there is not any
instance of the audit trail features being tempered with,

NOTE 48: DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company M/s. Geecge Ventures Limited has proposed a final
dividend of Rs.. 2/- (i.e. 20%) per equity share of 10/- each on 2,09,11,729 fully paid Equity Shares for the
year ended March 31, 2024, subject to approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, and if
approved, would resylt in cash outflow aggregating to Rs. 418.23 lakhs.
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